lanaging editor 3/21/93
Commercial-Appeal
lMemphis, Tenn.

Dear editor,

"he CBES radio hourly news at 1 a.m. referred to your reporting of Army intelligence's
B@i‘dg on blacks beginning circca Vorld War I, including the use of U-2s and extandi‘ng to
the opying b eight Greon Bartsxiertms Berets on Martin Luther King, Jr., i n lemphis at
the ti o he was assassinated there. (Sorry, I'm almost £0, unwell, and my typing can't
be any better.) If you have any interest in other domestic intelligence activities aimed
at ilemphians you are welcome to what I've obtained and I think I can tell you how to go
maoh farthur thay I was able to. It was remarlkably extensive. It included operations
against whites who sought to help blacks and retaliation against the relatives of young
blacks the IBI did not like.

Dr. erald HeKnight, professor of history at local Hood College, who has duplicates
of two files oPﬁune.;t:.c intelligence I obtained by FOIA today is more familiar with them
than }M(m’a lle wrote = fine and little-known scholarly articles on them for the South
Atlantic q‘uz:rterly. .

Probably the reporiters who lmew me when I was James Barl Ray's investigator in his
evidentiary hearing before Judge MacRae are no longer on your staff. I did the investi-
sating for his habeas corpus action, ulidch succeeded, onfl ¥% for that evidentiary hearing.
I became his investigator after the 1971 publication of my boolk szﬂe-—@. It is now being
reprinted as a quality paperback by Carroll & Graf.

After that hearing as one of about a dozen FOIA lawsuits,I filed C.A.75-1996 in
federal distriet court in Washington. Among about 60,000 pages of recofds L obtained in
that litigation are the FBI's Femphis and headquarters files on the sanitation strike and
nn the group of young blacks who called themselves The j_‘nVa.ders. These are domestic intel-
ligence files. The domestic spying extended ;uﬁ:o Congressional campaigns and tile sessions
of the city council, The duplicate filings listed sometimes totalled a page, to indicate
the extent of this spying on lemphians. A considerable volume of these records were given
the seversl military intelligence components,.

I would like very much 4o have a copy of whatever you published that the CBS newscast
roferved to and of the records you obtained for archival purposes, to include with my own
that will ultimately be part of a free public archive at Yocd College. When I am no longer
able o make these records available to others, some 60 file cabinets of them and innumer-
able rewmeds boxes will be at Hood. The total is of abput a third of a million once-
secret government records. Uf these about a quarter of a million relate to the JFK
assassination and its investigations. liost of the other records relate to the King
assassination, Included in these are quite a few copies of lMemphis police douestic-

intelligence records of the files I believe it destroyed of which it gave copies to the



of
I'BI. VWhere the FBI destroyed sone,thrse files its rccords reflect where the information

in them is contained in other files not destroyed.

iost of these records are I'BI records. Of them ti:\% volume is its MURKIN files
of headquarters and about a halfpdbzen ficld offices in addition to those of Yemphis, its
"office of origin.”

The title of the Carroll & Graf reprint is Martin Luther Kingm: the Assassination.

If you are not willing to provide copies of what you obtained via FOIA,I'd appreciate
the information I'd need to duplicate the request under which you obtuined them.

While I cannot speak for the college I believe these records would all be identified
to users of the future as provided by your paper. I would keep them separate from the
others I have, with this identification, provided by the Commercial-Appeal.

The extent of the douestic intelligence operations in Memphis reflected by the records
I obtained on only two subjccts surppfled me very much. I believe they also surprised Dr.
MeKnighte It was not limited to lMemphis. Yrom the FBI's St. Louls office the file on just
one of its "syibol informants" gave the Post-Dispatch four page-one stories it syndicated.

A "gymbol informant" is one whose hiring has been approved by FEI headquarters and
who is identified by a symbol in a.ngg records that distributed even within the FBI.

The liemphis FBI even borrowed some of other offices to use in Memphis, Its spying
included the King funeral and the use of clandestine means to learn who would be there
from cities other than Atlanta and Memphis.

If the records you obtained and wrote about are like those I am familiar with you
have done a fine public service in informing the people. FOIA, if you are not familiar
with its history, has the purpose of letting the people know what their government does.

Tou were able to obtain these records because in 1974 the Congress amend:egg the in-
vestigatm}files exemption to open such reco;ﬂs under FOIA, with bne of my earlier law—
suits cited as requiring that amendment.

Thank you very much far whgt ybu have done and for anything you will be able to
let me have. I intend no writing on it but in the future I believe others would write
about it, crediting your paper.

) Sincerely,
e L
Harold Weisberg

7627 01ld Receiver Road
Frederickm Md. 21702

P.S. When I was interviewed on the King assassination by the TV program Unsolved Mysteries,
to be airved Wednesddy, “larch 31, they photographed part of my files. It will give you an

idea of their extent because it was only partial.



